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Mr. Thomas J. Kovach OGC- EJordan
Nuclear Licensing Manager BGrimes ACRS(10)
Commonwealth Edison Company Plant file
Post Office Box 767
Chicago, IL- 60690

Dear Mr. Kovach:

' SUBJECT: ZION STATION UNITS 1 AND 2 LICENSE AMENDMENT REQUEST
DATED MAY 11, 1989

By letter dated May 11, 1989, Commonwealth Edison Company (CECO) requested a
-change to the Zion Technical Specifications. The proposed amendment was to
change the out-of-service period associated with an inoperable diesel generator,
specifically as it applies to the common "0" diesel generator in Section 3.15.2-c.

'of the Zion Technical Specifications.

The NRC staff has reviewed the Ceco's submittal and determined that the
submittal does not provide appropriate technical justification in making no
significant hazard consideration determination required by 10 CFR 50.92.

Because this request does not provide appropriate technical justification
needed to complete a Safety Evaluation Report, the NRC staff has determined
that this submittal is not adequate as it now stands. It should be noted that
the previous Safety Evaluation dated March 12, 1984 performed by the staff
considered all other diesels to be operable while diesel "0" is out of service.
Should you desire the NRC staff to review this material to amend the Technical
Specifications, it should be resubmitted with the proper technical analysis
and bases.

Sincerely,

Chandu P. Patel, Project-Manager
Project Directorate III-2
Division of Reactor Projects III,

IV, V, and Special Projects

cc: See next page
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Mr. Thomas J. Kovach
Nuclear Licensing Manager
Cosponwealth Edison Company
Post Office Box 767

'. Chicago, IL 60690
'

Dear Mr. Kovach:

SUBJECT: ZION STATION UNITS 1 AND 2 LICENSE AMENDMENT REQUEST
DATED MAY 11, 1989

By letter dated May 11, 1989, Commonwealth Edison Company (CECO) requested a
change to the Zion Technical Specifications. The proposed amendment was to
change the out-of-service period associated with an inoperable diesel generator,

| specifically as it applies to the common "0" diesel generator in Section 3.15.2-c
of the Zion Technical Specifications.'

The NRC staff ha's reviewed the CECO's submittal and determined that the
submittal does not provide appropriate technical justification in making no
significant hazard consideration determination required by 10 CFR 50.92.

Because this request does not provide appropriate technical justification
needed to complete a Safety Evaluation Report, the NRC staff has determined
that this submittal is not adequate as it now stands. It should be noted that
the previous Safety Evaluation dated March 12, 1984 performed by the staff
considered all other diesels to be operable while diesel "0" is out.of service.
Should you desire the NRC staff to review this material to amend the Technical
Specifications, it should be resubmitted with the proper technical analysis
and bases.

Sincerely,

Chandu P. Patel, Project Manager
Project Directorate III-2
Division of Reactor Projects III,

IV, V, and Special Projects
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Mr. Thomas J. Kovach Zion Nuclear Power Station
Consnonwealth Edison Company Units 1 and 2

'

cc:

Robert J. Vollen, Esquire Mr. Michael C. Parker, Chief
109 North Dearborn Street Division of Engineering

' Chicago, Illinois 60602 Illinois Department of Nuclear
Safety

'Dr. Cecil Lue-Hing 1035 Outer Park Drive 5th Floor,

Director of Research and Development Springfield, Illinois 62704
Metropolitan Sanitary District

L of Greater Chicago
100 East Erie Street
Chicago, Illinois 60611

.Phillip Steptoe, Esq.
Sidley and Austin
One First National Plaza
Chicago, Illinois 60603

Mayor of Zion
Zion, Illinois 60099

Illinois Department of Nuclear Safety
ATTN: Manager, Nuclear Facility Safety
1035 Outer Park Drive, 5th Floor
Springfield, Illinois 62704

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Resident Inspectors Office
105 Shiloh Blvd.
Zion, Illinois 60099

Regional Administrator, Region III
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
799 Roosevelt Road, Bldg. #4
Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137
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